From: Melissa Pinion

To: Melissa Pinion

Bcc: Faculty; Staff; Adjunct Faculty

Subject: Last chance to claim your student award funds
Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 3:35:00 PM

Good afternoon,

The following message has been sent to students on behalf of Patty Bopko regarding claiming
awards for the fall emergency grant and/or vaccine incentive:

Dear Chaffey College Student,
This is a reminder that you have been awarded a 2021 Fall Emergency Grant and/or Vaccine
Incentive. This is free money that you do not have to pay back. Our records show that you have not

selected your preferences for how to receive these funds in your BankMobile account.

You have one more opportunity to receive these funds. In approximately seven days, the funds
will be reallocated elsewhere, so we encourage you to set you BankMobile preferences ASAP.

For assistance with setting up your Bank Mobile account, please view our tutorial video
in English or Spanish. If you need further assistance or have questions about BankMobile, please

email mayra.ramirezsantiago@chaffey.edu for support.

Thank you for being a Chaffey College student.
Sincerely,

Patricia Bopko
Director of Financial Aid

Thank you,

Melissa
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